
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
DATE:   April 01, 2025      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Appointing Abraham Diaz 

as Commissioner, Place 3 on the Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
SPONSOR(S): (N/A) 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to present to City Council the written acceptance letter from Planning 
& Zoning Commission, Abraham Diaz, 1st Alternate, accepting the move from 1st Alternate to 
Commissioner 3.  
 
The position of Commissioner 3 was vacated on the evening of March 17, 2025 when Hilda 
Gomez submitted her resignation from the Commission. 
 
Per City Code, on March 25, 2025, during a Regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, 
Chair Eric Matta asked 1st Alternate Diaz if he would like to step up into the Commissioner 3 
position. Mr. Diaz accepted and per Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager, was told he did not need 
to put it in writing as it is in the meeting minutes. 
 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social – The City will encourage collaborative participation by its residents, businesses, and 
stakeholders. The City’s citizens participate by serving on boards, committees, and 
commissions. This encourages transparency, communication, and accountability. 
 
Economic – Not applicable 
 
Environmental – Not applicable 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
Not applicable  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 



City Council Discretion  
     
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC  
City Secretary 


